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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 3:43 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: On Behalf of Peter Struzzi
Attachments: K. Martone OHCA 7-15-2016.pdf

 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations, Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 CMN, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7029 Fax: 860‐418‐7053 
Email: Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
 

 
 

From: Bertanza, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Bertanza@stvincents.org]  
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 3:12 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Struzzi, Peter 
Subject: On Behalf of Peter Struzzi 
 
Dear Ms. Martone, 
 
Please see the attached letter sent on behalf of Peter Struzzi.  The original will be sent to you by FedEx overnight 
delivery. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Joanne Bertanza | Paralegal  
P: 203.576.5060 | F: 203.576.5345 
joanne.bertanza@stvincents.org 
 
St. Vincent's Medical Center 
2800 Main Street 
Bridgeport, Connecticut 06606 

 
The information contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify me by 
telephone at the above number.  Thank you. 

 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  



2

This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain privileged information 
intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that the 
dissemination, distribution, and or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in 
error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email 
from your computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the named 
recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Struzzi, Peter <Peter.Struzzi@stvincents.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 5:41 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: St. Vincent's Medical Center CON Determination 

Thank you. 
 

From: Greer, Leslie [mailto:Leslie.Greer@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 4:22 PM 
To: Struzzi, Peter 
Subject: St. Vincent's Medical Center CON Determination  
 
Mr. Struzzi,  
Attached is the decision for your request for reconsideration.  
 

Leslie M. Greer  
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA, Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 

 
 
 

 
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


